i FRESNO REGIONAL
a2 WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional . >
Worldforce Business and Industry Committee

Development Board November 2, 2016 @ 4:00 p.m.
Business Services Center
7475 N. Palm, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93711

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and indusiry community with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth

and job retention.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item  Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

1. February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Konczal Yes Approve 3
Meeting Minutes

2. Employer Customer Satisfaction Nutting Yes Recommend 7

to Accept
3. Sector Focus Presentation - Manufacturing Konczal/ Yes Information 9
Geil

4. Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards Konczal Yes Information iyl

5. Business Services Center Usage Nutting Yes Information 12

6. Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Thomas Yes Information 18
Notification Act Notice / Layoff Aversion Update

7. Referral of Agenda Items to Other Committees Zabrycki Yes Direct 21

8. February 1, 2017, Agenda ltems Zabrycki No Discussion -

9. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion -

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno
Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for
assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2016 Attendance Roster

2/3/2016  5/4/2016 _ 8/3/2016 11/2/2016

Alcazar A XX XX
Eager P XX XX
Gornick™** P XX XX
Guzman 'y XX XX
Keyes P XX XX
Miller P XX IX
Norman P XX KX
Olivares P XX XX
Plascencia P XX XX
Smith P XX XX
Zabrycki* P XX XX

* = Chairperson

** = Vice Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL |
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: November 2, 2016

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 480-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: February 3, 20186, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



;-'F ATTACHMENT
FRESNO REGIONAL

Fresno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce ,
Development Board
A d b o Business and Industry Committee

February 3, 2016

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lee Ann Eager (arrived at 4:26 p.m.), Frank Gornick, Richard Keyes
(arrived at 4:02 p.m.), Scott Miller, Sam Norman, Joe Olivares, Jose
Plascencia, Al Smith (arrived at 4:10 p.m.), and Lydia Zabrycki

ABSENT - Robert Alcazar and Fely Guzman
AGENDA CHANGES: - None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
Item Description/Action Taken
1. August 5, 2015, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

NORMAN/OLIVARES - APPROVED THE AUGUST 5, 2015, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

2. Items Referred by Other Committees

There were no items referred by other committees.
Director Keyes arrived at 4:02 p.m.

3. Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Awards

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), explained that FRWDB staff will be presenting achievement awards at every
Business and Industry Committee (B&I) meeting for adult and youth employers quarterly. At
the end of the year, a quarterly winner will be chosen for the overall annual winner. Mr.
Konczal added that a winner for the youth participants will be awarded quarterly at the Youth
Council meetings, and a winner for the adult participants will be awarded quarterly at the
Adult Council meeting. A short video presentation revealed that the Outstanding
Achievement Award for the first quarter for the adult employer was the Central California
Blood Center, and for the youth employer it was TekPro PC.

Director Plascencia commented that he thought the awards were a wonderful idea.
Director Smith arrived at 4:10 p.m.



Fresno Reaional Workforce Development Board Composmon Under the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act Update

Mr. Konczal explained that an update on the FRWDB Board Compaosition Under the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act had just been presented at the January 20, 2016,
Special FRWDB meeting, .and there were no updates to provide at this time.

This was an information item.

Grant and Sector Strategy Update

Mr. Konczal provided an update on the Slingshot grant. Mr. Konczal commented that a more
in-depth review of the Central Valley Slingshot Project will take place at the 2™ Annual
Manufacturing Summit held on March 3, 2016, at the Fresno Convention Center.

Chelsi Johnston, Research Assistant, FRWDB, provided the B&l with a handout listing the
grants that the FRWDB is currently performing work on:

Prop 39: The FRWDB just received notice on December 14, 2015, that an additional
$300,000 was awarded to Prop 39, with the intent to be used in manufacturing.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: This grant focuses on training individuals in solid
waste management, wastewater treatment and integrated pest management. FRWDB staff
has been meeting with various employers to determine curriculum needs.

The California Workforce Investment Board: This grant is specifically for youth and young
adults, and the goal is to have mass transit information incorporated into curriculum possibly
starting in March for the Clovis Unified School District.

Veterans Employment Assistance Program: There are now 111 veterans being served in
Construction Trades to prepare dislocated workers for pre-apprenticeships. The first cohort
for the grant started on January 25, 2016.

This was an information item.

Employer Customer Satisfaction

Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services, FRWDB, presented for the B&lI’s
recommendation to the FRWDB, the Customer Satisfaction Report for the second quarter of
Program Year (PY) 2015-2016. Ms. Nutting explained that this report reflects employer
business customer satisfaction and that the FRWDB continues to be extremely high with a 4.9
out of 5 rating from employer customers.

GORNICK/SMITH — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE EMPLOYER
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION REPORT (UNANIMOUS).

Second Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Report for Program Year
2015-2016

Mr. Konczal presented the Second Quarter Adult and Dislocated Demographics Report for PY
2015-2016 per Director Norman's request at the August 5, 2015, B&1 meeting. Mr. Konczal
stated that the report is broken down by enrollments based on gender, age, ethnicity and
barriers to employment. The various barriers were discussed and Director Gornick requested
more information on how the general population in Fresno compares to the demographics
report that the FRWDB provides. Mr. Konczal said that FRWDB staff can bring back census
data elements at the next B&l meeting.

Director Eager arrived at 4:26 p.m.
This was an information item.



10.

1.

Rapid Response —- Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Tamico Thomas, Senior Outplacement/Vendor Contract Specialist, FRWDB, reported that
during the first and second quarter of PY 2015-2016, the Rapid Response team contacted
eight (8) companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to 113
dislocated workers out of the 258 employees that were affected.

This was an information item.
Referral of Agenda lfems to Other Committees

None.

May 4, 2016, Agenda Iltems

None.

Meeting Feedback

Director Norman requested the outcome of the special grants, especially in nearby counties.
Mr. Konczal responded that he would send Director Norman some information.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:50 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM:

FRESNO REGIONAL

2

MEETING DATE:

November 2; 2016

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION:

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Sulte 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « {559) 400-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services

SUBJECT: Employer Customer Satisfaction

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Customer

Satisfaction Report.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

This report provides data for the reporting period on employers’ satisfaction with the job seeker they
hired and the customer service the employer received from Workforce Connection staff. This information
will assist the Business and Industry Committee and the FRWDB, if necessary, in guiding staff in the

area of process improvement.

FRWDB staff continues to work with Service Providers to improve the processes used to increase the

satisfaction level with employers. These improvements are based on data collected through satisfaction
surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and bi-weekly operations meetings between provider and

FRWDB staff.

ATTACHMENT:

Employer Customer Satisfaction Report




ATTACHMENT

ONI ‘ALALLLSNI FINFIOS A0170d -, 991048

d12y3 Jo ssauaduio.d ay3 pub U0I32UUOY 2940410/ YIIm Addpy £iaa a.4p 3 Wiy yaum paspajd LiaA a4 o JUa||aIXa SDM IDPIPUDI Y],

NIDOTIA0]g -, Aj2avipawiul 2wy jinf pinba. 03 paAOW SDM 2IDPIPUDI Y3 pUD [pUdUIOUaYd SPM SYY YL,

¥3IAOTdING INOY¥H SLNININOD

8Z/LE
67

6'Y
8
8'v
8v

LT=9T Ad

ve/vs
6t

8
o
8
8t

L1/ST
6t

&Y
61
6
6'v

9T-ST Ad

62/8v
6't

8Y
8
8
8y

papuodsay siahojdw3 4o # / paAaning 9g 01 D e uj/m sishojdw3 # snbiun 3|qissod

NVIATAVHIAC

EDM 1B 201Auas Alljenb aAleoaa noA pig v

£SIUBLUNNIDD |BIDADS JDAO DIIAISS JUIISISUOD paouaLIadxa noA aneH '

$Buiye1s 1oy 224n0s poos e st (IAR) UOIIDBUUOD) S2I0I0M Ul NoA op ‘suoriisod ajeudosdde uod 'z
&(Ajpwi am s1am) spasu anoA 03 am alam anisuodsal moH °T

SFTINSYIN SNOILVTIY YIAOTdINE

Hoday Japeny Jno4 Suijjoy

AJAYNS SNOILVTIY ¥3AOTdIAIE



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 2, 2016

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 ¢ Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Commitiee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director / Sam Geil, Business Development Director

SUBJECT: Sector Focus Presentation — Manufacturing

INFORMATION:

California Employment Development Department’s (EDD) Labor Market Information Division {(LMID) showed
employment increases of 3.8% in 2015, and 4.3% in 2016 for the manufacturing sector in the valley. The
Economic Analysis of the San Joaguin Valley Regional Planning Unit reports total projected new job
openings of 2,418 over the next ten (10) years. To prepare for this growth, and as part of the Fresno
Regiona! Workforce Development Board's (FRWDB's) ongoing commitment to meet the needs of
businesses, a sector strategy targeting the manufacturing sector will be a major focus of our ongoing
business services. Blake Konczal, Executive Director, FRWDB, will discuss highlights of the work the
FRWODB is doing with manufacturing with a focus on the following initiatives:

Slingshot Grant - Slingshot is a statewide initiative with a regional approach seeking to move the needle on
unemployment. Fresno is the fiscal agent for the eight (8) Valley Counties, as far north as S8an Joaquin and
as far south as Kern. Our work revolves around identifying the skills gap in various industries including
manufacturing. Through this initiative, a selection of California Community Colleges, California State
" Universities, Central Valley WDBs, organized labor, and employers have joined to develop and streamline
training curriculum and ensure hiring requirements are being met through training. The Slingshot partners
will analyze existing curriculum through the “eyes of businesses”, organize “stackable” credentials, improve
prior learning assessments, and provide career ladders to job seekers [ooking to enter high-wage, high
growth jobs.

Investment in the Manufacturing Alliance (Cluster) and Blue Tech Cluster — Through funding for both
clusters, the FRWDB is joining with education, private sector, and service providers on a variety of projects
including connecting employers to incumbent worker training, providing a “triage” of layoff aversion and
business growth services, and support of the Manufacturing Summit on April 20, 2017.

Sam Geil, Business Development Director, Geil Consulting, will provide an overview of the work being done
by the San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Alliance, including the following:

Pilot Manufacturing Internship Program — Through a partnership with the FRWDB, the Fresno County
Career Technical Education / ROP, and the San Joaquin Manufacturing Alliance, the Manufacturing
Internship Pilot Program was created. This program will build a workforce-ready talent pipeline by
connecting youth to the Manufacturing Industry through career exploration and internships. The Fresno
County Career Technical Education / ROP referred 15 students to the Manufacturing Internship Pilot.  Five
(5) candidates were selected and have successfully gone through an in-depth screening process where they
were pre-screened by manufacturing employers, evaluated on their soft skills; drug tested and cleared a
background check. These five (5) candidates have also completed their initial career exploration paid work
experience at either ADCO Manufacturing or Betts Company while attending Reedley College and have
earned one (1) credit toward their Certificate of Achievement in Manufacturing. As of August 15, 2016,
these youth have started the Manufacturing Training fulitime at Reedley College.



The duration of the Manufacturing Training is two (2) semesters. Once they receive a certificate of
achievement in Manufacturing Spring 2016 they will then participate in paid Internship that will hopefully lead
to employment or additional training.

Pilot Vocational English as Second Language Training on Basic Manufacturing Principles - Through Reediey
Coliege, staff will be conducting a pilot with employers to train staff with low English skills, and have an
aptitude for advancement, in basic manufacturing principles like safety, troubleshooting, and motor control.
This curriculum will be provided in conjunction with vocational language skill building.

10



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 2, 2016

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kemn Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559} 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievement for the Fourth
Quarter has been awarded to Stratas Foods (Adult Employer), and G & R Feed Farm Supply (Youth
Employer).

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

11



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 2, 2016

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « {(559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services

SUBJECT: Business Services Center Usage

INFORMATION:

The purpose of this item is to provide an update to the Business and Industry (B&l) Committee on the
activities and services being provided through the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board's
(FRWDB) Business Services Unit. FRWDB staff will review with the B&I the various services provided to
its business customers and the community and the approximate value of those associated services.,

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT |:  Business Services Center Comprehensive Services for Program Year 2015 - 2016
ATTACHMENT II. Business Services Center Value of Services Program Year 2015 - 2016

12



Business Services Center Comprehensive Services

Program Year 2015-2016

First Quarter

ATTACHMENT I

July

CEA Professional Edge Training {5 days)

(NOTE: BSCis
closed every other
Monday)

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

Barboza Barber Academy Board Meeting (2 days)

EDD State Payroll Tax Seminar

Meeting with Joe Olivares & Raj Atwal

WIOA and TAA Co-Enrollment Policy

Transamerica Financial Advisors {2 days)

The Road to Accountability Workshop

Atwal INS - Private Office

Paid Sick Leave Workshop

Alzheimer's Association Monthly Meeting

KMPH Interview

ResCare Workforce Services Staff Training

SBDC - Private Office

Advanced Heaith & Safety Consultants - Private Office

CEA Job Seeker — Private Office

Heat lliness Prevention/New Heat Regulations Workshop '

BAS Presentation Overview

Meeting with Employer on Employee handbook assistance

6 FAB Referrals

August

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting (2 days)

CEA Job Seeker — Private Office

Business & Industry Committee Meeting

EDD - State Payroll Tax Workshop {2 days)

Meeting on |-train Reports

Wage & Hour Law Trends Workshop

Advanced Health & Safety Consultants - Private Office

Meeting with OCED on Grant Opportunities

Dealing With Emotional Behavior and Difficult People Workshop

Meeting of the Minds Presentation Overview

Meeting with Michael Burton of KSEE 24/NBC

4 FAB Referrals

September

CEA Professional Edge Training (3 days)

Strategic Business Parthers Meeting

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting (2 days)

EDD - State Payroll Tax Workshop

Alzheimer's Association Monthly Meeting

Barboza Barber Academy Board Meeting (2 days)

Paid Sick Leave Update Workshop

Advanced Health & Safety Consultants - Private Office

Soft skills for Gurminder Meeting

Establishing Performance Expectations Workshop

13



Deb Nankivell re Manufacturing CTE

Better Business Bureau Tour

Better Business Bureau Meeting

KMPH - Around the Valley segment

Employer Meeting — The Street Creatives Company

4 FAB Referrals

Second Quarter

Octoher

CEA Professional Edge Training {4 days)

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting

EDD - State Payroll Tax Workshop

Community Food Bank Meeting

Recent Employment & Labor Law Cases Affecting Businesses
Workshop

Harassment & Discrimination Prevention Workshop

Advanced Health & Safety Consultants Meeting

CEA Job Seeker — Private Office

Richard Heath and Associates, Inc. — Private Office

SBA — Meeting (2 days)

Cindy Garret, Fresno Chamber

Brandy Carpenter, LOTUS Fresno Corp

Eric Hughes, Otter Publishing

3 FAB Referrals

November

CEA Professional Edge Training {3 days)

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting

Creative Communication Styles Workshop

Leann M. Gouveia - Board of Equalization Meeting

Meet with new CLC BAS/Tour

.West Hills Meeting

Covered CA Agent Training

Layoff Aversion RFP Review

OJT / IW Training Overview

Pleasant Mattress Inc. Meeting

KMPH - Arcund the Valley

Staffing Company Meeting

Brandie Carpenter — Lotus Fresno Corp.

Melissa Dos Prazeres Allard — Business journal

1 FAB Referral

December

CEA Professional Edge Training (3 days)

(NOTE: Office)
Closed Half of
Month)

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting

Developing Bench Strength in HR Essentials Workshop

BCT Consulting Meeting

EDD Tour

New Employment & Labor Laws for 2016

Downtown Hub Tour

West Hills Meeting

BAS Training

2 FAB Referrals

14



Third Quarter

January

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting

Planning for Pre-Apprentice Construction Training Cohorts for 2016

EPA Grant Discussion With Employers

Review BSC PowerPoint Presentation

Les Taylor/CEA - BSC Introduction

Basic Principles of Leadership Workshop

Stephanie Lutz - Nova Staff Management

Prep for Workplace Violence Prevention Seminar Meeting

Barboza Academy Private Office {2 days)

Strategic Business Pariners Meeting

Baby Boomer Life Academy Meeting

State Payroil Tax Workshop

On Point Medical Transport - Private Office (2 days}

Power Chiropractic Health - Tour & Private office

Business Services Benchmarking Team Meeting

Slingshot: All Region CCC Meeting

Jason Mendez of Snapshot Media re: photoshoot for Annual Report

4 F4B Referrals

February

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting

The Year of Change: Employment and Labor Laws 2016 Workshop

Irene Hsieh/Office of the Mayor - BSC Introduction

Manufacturing Training Process Meeting

Business & Industry Committee Meeting

F4b - Secondary Partner Meet and Greet

Workplace Violence Prevention Seminar

Leaves of Absence - An Empioyer Nightmare Workshop

Barboza Academy - Private Office (2 days)

Fresno-Clovis Alzheimer's Association

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

Leadership Part |l with Scenarios Workshop

ETP Discussion

Ace Cash Express Employee Training

11 FAB Referrals

March

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting

Teamsters 431 Arbitration

Giving Positive Recognition Workshop

Meeting with E. & J. Gallo

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

E-Verify Training

Professional Edge Orientation

Get Power Chiropractor Meeting

' Top 10 Ways to Stay Out of Court Workshop

EDD - Managing Unemployment Insurance Cost Seminar

3 F4B Referrals

15



Fourth Quarter

April

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

Transamerica Financial Advisors Meeting

Taking Corrective Action Workshop

Econovue Training

SBDC Meeting for Layoff Aversion

Staffing/Agency Budget

Workplace Investigations-He Said, She Said Workshop

Fresno-Clovis Alzheimer's Association Meeting

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

Dedicated Care - Annual Training (3 days)

On Point - Private Office

Ace Cash Express Employee Training

Fresno Business Services Quarterly Meeting

2 FAB Referrals

May

CEA Professional Edge Training {4 days)

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

Helados La Tapatia and CMTC Meeting

CMTC Private Office Use

How to Conduct a Harassment Investigation Workshop

Lincoln Training Center Meeting

Dress Code Hygiene, Tattoos and Other HR Horrors Workshop

Drugs and Alcohol in the Workplace Workshop

California Consulting Meeting

OnPoint Private Office

Healthy Employees: Good For Your Workforce Workshop

Recertification / Local Plan Meeting

June

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

Strategic Business Partners Meeting

OnPoint - Private Office

Layoff Aversion Services Bidders Conference

CMTC - Private Office

Lincoln Training Center Meeting

Effective Performance Evaluations Workshop

Ultimate Staffing Meeting

Focus Group Planning

EDD - Federal/State reporting and Depositing Requirements Mtg.

Fresno-Clovis Alzheimer's Association Meeting

KMPH Meeting

Communicating Clearly and Effectively Workshop

Central Labor Council BAS — Private Office

Interim Health Care Training

3 F4B Referrals

18



ATTACHMENT Il

17

9TOT 'L SUN[ — SUOIIEN(EAT SOUBWLIOND SAITISLT

« AOTINIISUT WO WSDISNYIUS JUSY3IX3 WBIU0S [Nf13pUos,

9107 ‘ZT [udy — PIES 3YS ‘Ples 9y - suoesdinsanu| aaejdyIom

« SHPIS MU maf p anb pauip3; | ‘uonouasad Bunsaiaiur Aiap,,

9T0T PT Menuer — diyssapea 4o sajdiduilg diseg
#iBULI0G J3A3U 21D A3Yy3 ‘sdOYSHIOM 3say] uf MAU BUIIBWOS LID3] SADMID In

STOZ ‘€ J2qWAON — S3JAIS UCIEIIUNWIWOY SATIEDL)
i SIDLIBIOW _c:c WSDISNYIUS 10240 SBULIG AUSISISUCD J0IINASUY Y[ TUBfBIX3 24P sdoysyiom i ],

STOZ ‘€1 15nEny — spuail meq InoH pue a8ep
#110] B pauipa] “jnfasn Aian pup Bupisaiaiul os 340 sdoysyiom ayy,

:sdoysyiom

A YHM Y10/ 01 ASD3 AlfDal som ffo1s 3y “ao1ffo _Sbuanmr PUD UO[ID20] 30319 "paau am 1oym Jof 103/iad st wioos Bupnaaw ayj,

59 3y Jo asn

STVINCIILSIL

711028

SIVNALDS 10 1507 [e10)

006'FSS

006VSS

058218

0S8'L1S

5£8°088

S80S

0sT'0T8

0sZ'0zs

00Z°Zs$

00ZZSs

050°5ZS

0S0°52%

mmmc_mzm\omﬁm

 ssauisng /00T$:

9102 - STOZ JeaA Wel301d S3JIAIRG JO 3N|eA J2JUID SPIIAIDS SSIUISNg




6

FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE: November 2, 2016
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Sireet, Sulte 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 480-7198 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROMN: Tamico Thomas, Senior Outplacement/Vendor Contract Specialist

SUBJECT: Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice/Layoff
Aversion Update

INFORMATION:

Rapid Response Activities

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff provides the Business and Industry
Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or
downsizing.

During the Third and Fourth Quarters of Program Year (PY) 2015-2016, and the First Quarter of PY
2016-2017, the Rapid Response team contacted-eleven (11) companies that were either downsizing or
closing, and provided information to 171 dislocated workers out of the 514 employees that were affected.

Layoff Aversion Activities

[n order to be aligned with the Department of Labor's (DOL) vision of being proactive versus reactive to
business closures and/or layoffs, staff is currently creating a comprehensive strategy for Layoff Aversion
Services.

Layoff aversion includes strategies and activities that are designed to prevent layoffs and/or closures or
minimize the duration of unemployment. DOL encourages states and local Rapid Response Coordinators
to design innovative strategies, including those described below, for both businesses and workers in
transition. Qur Layoff Aversion Strategy includes a wide array of possible strategies or activities, to
include, but are not limited to:

¢ Ongoing engagement, partnership, and relationship-building activities with businesses in our
priority sectors to identify companies at risk of layoffs and manage reductions and closures;

« Providing business services (i.e. funding feasibility studies, asset mapping, and business
turnaround services to determine if a company'’s operations may be sustained to avoid or minimize

layoffs);

o Developing and managing incumbent worker training programs or other worker up skilling
approaches, On-the-Job or customized training programs and apprenticeships before or after layoff
to retain employees or help facilitate rapid reemployment;

e« Connecting companies to state Short-Time Compensation or other alternatives designed to
prevent/reduce layoffs to retain employees or quickly reemploy dislocated workers;

18



o [stablishing linkages with local, federal, state agencies and partners to address business needs
(i.e. Fresno4Biz, Economic Development, Go-Biz, Industry Associations, Unions, local mayors and
council members, Chambers of Commerce, Education, CBO’s, etc). -

Layoff Aversion update: In PY 2015-2016 staff contracted with California Manufacturing Technology
Consulting (CMTC) through a sole source procurement {o conduct layoff aversion services with two (2)
companies to save a total of 25 jobs. We are in the process of closing out the contract. For fiscal year
2016-2017, CMTC and the Small Business Development Center, in partnership, have won the PY 2016-
2017 contract to provide Layoff Aversion services to our local businesses with a focus on our priority
sectors. We are currently in contract negotiations for this upcoming year to define the number of
companies to assist and the number of jobs to be saved.

ATTACHNENT:

Rapid Response Assistance Report — Third and Fourth Quarters, Fiscal Year 2015-2016, and First
Quarter, Fiscal Year 2016-2017

18



ATTACHMENT

pue siafodwe £7 dn peubig/suedioned
10} SIAGWNN JIe4 Gor - 2INS0jD)

"R)i5E) BlEpYR e Uled) pUE Jusudinbe L 8 910Z/2Z/6 22826 | SIA0ID BAY WILEY M BZ¥DL esbyuc) /N N Ho 91L0Z/08/8

feacwal ue|d dn Lea ‘umopinys o} .
19y {g) wbie m_.:c_mEe Y} JO ISE| - BINSOD )

JigJ qof papusiy 4 9102/9/6 21986 | ousald DAY UOSIBYSI LZ8 . 1l YIN N p-[o} 9L02/6e/8

010U ON/BINSOID ¢ 9L0z/9/6 ¢LBER | ousalg 9AY UOsJalar 128 111 YiIN N Uejed 91L02/9/6

OBIUCS }S03/RUNS0I0 Y QLOZ/LE/R CTLOEE | SIAQID ‘OAY UBIYSY "AA B6E Aioe4 $90 YIN N =]e] 81L0z/91/8

RWBAUGCT I80T/BINS0ID 0 aLoeiLElg L2486 | ousald ‘BAY Woead 'S #00L YN N UBld 9L0g/Tig

WBIUSS JSC7/24NS01D ¢ 91L0g/1e/8 ¢Zles | ousald OAY MEUS M 8B WiN N ueld 91L0Z/1/8

UNsCIH Zt glozreeiL QZLE6 | ousalg ‘BN aLOIsHCe|g ‘N 2162 Auoyiny spods WiIN N p=[e} 910Z/1/g

auy o} anp JoAe] S SLoZ/veElL .259€5 | Jebueg ISMLLLL Spoo aall 4 A =10] 9102/62/4

Jied qor i SL0Z/0E/L 9Z.£6 | ousaly 1948 '3 9491 99g ousal4 BY) VIN N ugid 91021221,

HOAET 51 SLOZ/SL/L 9TLe6 | Ousald IS 488/ SUIR( viLlole) WiIN N H0 9L02/8L1L

Hohe 62 9L0g/08/L 98.E6 | ousald #ads "3 9291 a2g ousald ay) [4 A HO aLoTisLiL

Hohe l 9LOZT/OEL 98.E6 | ousal] 19945 "3 9291l [8g ousald Yyl ViIN N ue|d 9L0ZIvLIL

Hoheq L 9L0ZISLIL 9z.88 | ousaly 18 4664 SSUIE] BILOHED VIN N ue|d. 9LoZRL.

4 91 02/0E/S Nwhmm ocmm._“_ L0l 815 ..m>< Ung ..s mosw m._moz«_m@x eldy VIN z 30 SLoeILIL

3nsQ10 L ¥l 9102/0E/S NN.,.mm ocwmm Lol m_m m>< g >> mo_.w Smoémmx Budy VIN z mrow_.mwa

8nso|) l ¥ 910T/0e/8 ZELEG | CUSBI | LOL RIS TBAY PIMG A G0LY | BeSujesy eudy 7N N ugid 9L0Z/7E1a

ANSQID £ Gl 9L02/0E/S Z19¢6 - | SIAOID OAY SINOID BEBL SOLGEL HOOTUEH VIN N d0 91021121

NS0l B gL 9102128 0lige | oussd DAY sUOSYHORIE N £EZ5 SouQE.S HOOOURH WIN N HO 9102/02/9

NS0l 3 58 9LoZ/oEl. 98.E6 | Susaly JeaNs "3 9zl 9ag ousal4 WIN N ued 910g/LL8

2Ins0[D L 51 9L0Z/0E/9 ZL8E6 | SlIAQID BAY SIACID BZBL S0Lged HoodueH VIN N ueld 21 0Z/¥119

altlte] I £ 910ZTILT/8 0LLCE | Cusalg BNy BUCISHOBIE "N ££75 SOlgE S %oosueH YIN N ue|d 8loz/0i/a

. Hohe] b 58 9102/0e/L 98.86 | ousalg j99Ag 'd g2l 23g ousaly WiN N Ueid $102/05/9

Boheq ] 58 9102/08/L 98/€6 | Ousaid _Jeeis 'q gzol a2g ousald YN N ue|g 9L0g/8/9

NS0l 3 £l 910212 0Lig6 | ousaid | 'any sUOSHoBIg “N £ECS S9LQES HOODUEH WiN N Uel S10Z/92/5

aunson 3 ¢ 910214219 0Llgs | ousaid ‘9AY BUOISHORIE "N £E2¢ SOlgES HOoSueH YIN N ueld 8102/52/5

24ns0|0 3 R 910Z/0E/8 21986 | SIAQID @AY SIADID 8281 SOLGES HOOOUBH ViIN N UBld SL02/e2/S

21nso|D ] Sk 9102/0E/9 2196 | SWhoiD DAY SIACID 8281 SOLQE $O0TUEH YiN N ueig §102/02/5

2ins019 ] £l 910214219 0L.€6 | Susaly 'SAY SUCISHOEIE "N £EZS SOLQE S ¥o0dLeH WIN N ueld 9108/02/5

NS0 L £l SL0Z/LE19 OlZE6 | ousald "SAY BUOISHORIE N €825 Soliged Xooouey WiN N ety 910Z/8L/5

wuam:maxm mm e m£ us mEm_Emn_ 3 00l 2102/9LiE Leogs m>< E.&mx ‘M BEPSL eibyuod WIN N UEld mwom\.m:v

mucmucmﬁm Ut Sam m_‘ oloz/ele N mEQm :m

S10Z/02/1

‘OAY B34 'S EBEE
- —

doysiops MeIASTU|RWRSSY - SIRS0[D 62 00 210Z/21/8 [c9gs | WRH "BAY WY AR BZFS] eibyudD WiN N Ued 9102/8/S
- 2Ins0|0 BS 00l 510Z/81/E JZ986 | WiSH ‘BAY LIWEY A BZPST eibyuog F4 A d0 9L0Z/Z/S
i jjohe] B} 5l 9L0Z/L1E 9zLE6 | ousaid "ony UBIUSY '3 227 181V ViIN N H0 9LOZEIIE
2S00 l 00l RS 2986 | WPRH "BAY WUEBY M BZVSL el5uoy WiN N UB{d OLOTIER
yohe g L 210Z/0z/1 SZiE6 ['oUsai] "BAY Uoead g £EEE 5dd WiN N d0 9102/02/1
2Inso[D l 001 S102/81/E 12986 | WiSH oAy WUEY M 6ZraT elfyuod WIN N uBid 8102Z/5L/1
yokeq L I ousalq Ddd VIN N

ueld 9102/l
: ]

20

“mc_vcw JRuEND

8l-deg-0g 081 .-06t (855} Haquiny sucydatal
SL-nr-g1L ‘peRILgns 2B WO UCHOSLUCI-62J0 IO SBLISUR ISsaippe ey
SR G IUosied IPRIUCD HY PROT VIM

SH4 H{opoo eydie-¢ osn Aew) yip Buwodey jo atuey



AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: November 2, 2016

ACTION: DIRECT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (558) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Lydia Zabrycki, Chair

SUBJECT: Referral of Agenda items to Other Committees

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss and direct staff regarding the referral of agenda items from this meeting to one (1) or more of the
other standing committees of the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board.

21



